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Phone: (954) 545-7014  City of Pompano Beach     Fax: (954) 786-4011 

Public Works Department 

 

MEMORANDUM NO. 2023 – 006 

DATE: April 17, 2023 
 

TO:  Alexandre Colo, Secretary II  
 

FROM:  Yvonne Jones-Ranaudo, Grounds Department Office Assistant II  
     

 

SUBJECT: Sand & Spurs Advisory Board Attendance Record for Jerry Bowman, Kim 
Boros and Amy Varo-Haub 

 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Name: Jerry Bowman 
Since Sept. 2018 
Meetings Attended 2019: 7 Meetings Held: 9 - 3 Cancelled Meetings 
Meetings Attended 2020: 2 Meetings Held: 2 - Citywide Shutdown- COVID19 
Meetings Attended 2021: 5 Meetings Held: 6 - Citywide Shutdown- COVID19 
Meetings Attended 2022: 8 Meetings Held: 9 - 2 Cancelled /1 No Quorum 
Meetings Attended 2023: 2 Meetings Held: 2 - 1 Cancelled 
 
 
Name: Kim Boros 
Since September 2022 
Meetings Attended 2022: 3 Meetings Held: 3 - 1 No Quorum 
Meetings Attended 2023: 0 Meetings Held: 2 - 1 Cancelled 
 
Name: Amy Varo-Haub 
Since December 2022 
Meetings Attended 2022: 0 Meetings Held: 0 - Joined after meeting 
Meetings Attended 2023: 2 Meetings Held: 2 - 1 Cancelled 
 
 


